

Minutes
District 7 General Service Meeting

The Garden Grove Alano Club
9845 Belfast Drive, Garden Grove

July 9, 2007

AA Theme of the Month: Humility

6:00 PM New GSR Orientation—Rich W
6:30 PM Call Meeting to Order

Opening

- Serenity Prayer
- Volunteer to read Preamble of General Service--Steve
- Introduction of New GSRs--Rich W--None
- Introduction of Guests and Visitors—Linda and Scott—GSR School
- Introduction of All in Attendance--13
- Volunteer to read Concept 7
- 2 Minute Report on Concept 7—Bob W
- Volunteer to read Tradition 7--Stuart
- 2 Minute Report on Tradition 7—Cheryl

Reports:

- DCMC—Cheryl—See FORO
- Alt DCMC—Monica—Not Present
- Secretary—Bob W--Minutes and Agenda on the table
- Registrar—Bill W--Sign-in please; C.O. doing a survey on demographics at random—picked Bob Wa (not Bob We) group
- Treasurer—Shane M--\$61 deposit, 733 in account, -11 for room, -20 to Bill W, +basket tonight
- DCMs—Steve G (SW)--OK; Angie —on travel today (SE); Rich W (NW)—nothing vacation; Rich W (NE); Women's—Angie/Kathleen P—2 more to do otherwise OK
- Intergroup Report—Curtis—not here; Bob W mentioned new address has flyer

- Committee Reports—None today to leave time for Speaker but otherwise covered below
- DCMC Delegate Sharing

Archives—	CEC—Bob W	Grapevine/La Vina
DCM School—Cheryl	Treatment Facilities—	Literature--
GSR School--	Correctional Fac.—Steve G	
Finance--Shane	PI &CPC--Angie	
Registrar—Bill W	Special Needs—	

- FORO Recap
 - ✓ Meeting was held in Spanish with English translation
 - ✓ Discussed the activity at the various tables on internet, anonymity, PI, 12 Concepts etc
 - ✓ Plenty of room--good facility
- Old Business: None
- New Business:
 - ✓ Upcoming events for the year
 - August 5 BBQ organized by Dist 7—Roque Center—Flyer on the table, volleyball & games, raffle a Big Book; in by 1:00 to help set up and out by 6:00
 - Oct 20—Workshop for Group Officers at GGAC—Panels of the various Committees H&I, Intergroup etc.; tentative time in the afternoon.
 - December 10—Dist 7 Open House at GGAC—We'll get a speaker
- **Speaker Today—Linda C—Grapevine**
 - ✓ Discussed Grapevine and various ways to contribute
 - ✓ It's our meeting in print and we discussed the various features of the magazine
 - ✓ More info at aagrapevine.org
 - ✓ Be a Grapevine rep
- Group Issues--Skipped
- Celebration of July Birthdays--Skipped
- Announcements—Skipped
- Recap GSR Report--Shane--Skipped
- Steering Committee—6:00 pm July 26, Fountain Valley
- Motion to Adjourn—made and carried

Prepared by:
Bob W, Secretary Dist 7